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     MEMORANDUM 
 

 

To:  All Fighters & Coaches 

 

From:  GB Performance Team  
   

Date:  4 August 2025 

 

Subject: GB Selections: 

2025 Junior European Championships, 4-6 September 2025, Bratislava, SVK 

 
 

 

 

Following a meeting of the Selection Panel and the subsequent ratification from the 

Performance Advisory Group (PAG), the GB Performance Team are pleased to announce the 

GB Selections for the 2025 Junior European Championships to be held from 4-6 September 

2025 in Bratislava, Slovakia. 

 

2025 Junior European Championships, 4-6 September 2025, Bratislava, SVK: 
 

Weight: Name: Club:  Coach: 

MEN: 

Under 60kg Charlie AYRE Tees Valley J.C Liam Doody 

Under 73kg  Ben LEVY Budokwai David Mesa Rey / Larry Stevenson 

Under 73kg Irakli GOGINASHVILI Palavani J.C Leo Goginashvili 

Under 81kg Eryk NEUMANN Hardy Spicer 83 Fitzroy Davies 

WOMEN: 

Under 52kg Lola HODSON Dragons Academy Stephen Abberley 

Under 57kg Chloe LINK Relentless Judo Darren Hawney 

Under 78kg Nicole WOOD Bishops Stortford Nicole Nunn 
 

 

All fighters MUST adhere to the BJA Code of Conduct Policy. 

 

All fighters MUST compete in IJF Approved Adidas Judogi. 

 

All Event Information including Travel Schedules will be sent to the GB Delegation in due course. 

 

I am sure you will join us in wishing the selected fighters every success at this event. 

 
 


